

# COMMUNITY RESOURCE GUIDE

CRAWFORD COUNTY



Click on the QR code to be taken to Public Health webpage where the most up to version is available.

También disponible en español, llame al 608-326-0229 para obtener una copia.

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

General Information	2
Aging & Personal Care	3
Child Care	5
Child Support	5
Child Welfare, Foster Care & Kinship Care	6
Community Health Education	7
Dementia Services	9
Dental Care	10
Disability Services	12
Domestic Violence	15
Economic Development	16
Education	17
Employment & Vocational Training	20
Energy Assistance	22
Family Planning & Reproductive Health	23
Financial Education & Counseling	
Food Assistance	26
Healthcare	28
Housing & Shelters	33
Home Ownership & Home Rehabilitation Programs	39
Law Enforcement & Court Services	
Legal Services	42
Libraries	44
Mental Health Counseling	45
Mental Health Support Services	47
Parenting Education & Support	48
Pregnancy Related Programs & Services	49
Public Assistance Programs	51
Substance Recovery Resources	53
Suicide & Crisis Resources	56
Supportive Home Care / Skilled Nursing	58
Transportation	
Veterans Services	62
Vision Resources	63

#### **GENERAL INFORMATION**

#### **Crawford County Website:**

https://crawfordcountywi.gov

#### www.greatrivers211.org

211 connects you with thousands of nonprofit and government services in your area.

Dial 2-1-1 or 1-800-362-8255

TTY 866-884-3620

211 also has additional regional, state, and national resources.

Still can't find what you are looking for? Contact the Crawford County Community Health Navigator at 608-326-0231 for additional assistance.

Requests for Resource Guide updates should be made to:

<u>PublicHealth@co.crawford.wi.gov</u>

608-326-0229

Late updated: 05/13/25

#### **AGING & PERSONAL CARE**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Eagle Country	608-326-0235 877-794-2372	https://www.adrceaglewi.org/resources.html  225 N. Beaumont Rd. Suite 117 Prairie du Chien, WI 53821  Options Counseling for long term care services, elderly nutrition programs (meal sites, home delivered meals, nutrition intervention), Elder Benefit Specialist, Disability Benefit Specialist, Dementia Care Specialist, AARP Tax Aide, National Family Caregiver Support Services, wellness and prevention programs, transportation.
Unity Adult Daycare (Opportunity Center)	608-326-6486	Contact: Kristy Knoble <a href="http://www.pdcopportunitycenter.org/unity-adult-day-care.html">http://www.pdcopportunitycenter.org/unity-adult-day-care.html</a> Drop-in care for a wide range of individuals
Agrace	800-930-2770	https://www.agrace.org/about-agrace/
Associated Balance and Hearing Clinic of Boscobel: Hearing Care	1-888-505-4327	www.balancehearing.net Made possible through donations specifically for hearing instruments and donated time. Non-insurance discounts will need to be paid at the time of visit.
St. Peter Evangelical Lutheran	608-326-6411	<b>Second 50</b> – A monthly social gathering of anyone fifty and older. Dates and times varies, call for specifics.
Community Health Services Campus	608-326-8471	https://www.chscwi.org/ 700 South Fremont Street, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Community Health Services Campus includes Prairie Maison is a skilled nursing facility, Bluff Haven Assisted Living and Residence at Bluff Haven is a multi-care level assisted living apartment complex connected to Prairie Maison. La Batisse is an independent apartment complex with all the support and services from CHSC.
Soldiers Grove Health Services	608-624-5244 <u>SoldiersGrove@</u> nshorehc.com	https://www.nshorehc.com/locations/soldiers-grove-health-services/ 101 Sunshine Blvd, Soldiers Grove WI 54655 Skilled nursing facility.
Medicare Information and Resources	800-772-1213	http://www.medicare.org/

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Wisconsin Medicaid for the Elderly, Blind or Disabled	800-362-3002	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid/index.htm
Wisconsin Elder Abuse Hot Line	833-586-0107	https://gwaar.org/elder-abuse-hotline https://reportelderabusewi.org/
Elder Abuse & Neglect Crawford County Sheriff's Dept.	608-326-8414	Report suspected elder abuse or neglect: Contact after 4:30 pm and weekends
Elder Abuse and Neglect Crawford County Human Services	608-326-0248	Report suspected elder abuse or neglect: Monday-Friday 8:00 am- 4:30 pm
Disability Drug Benefit Helpline (Medicare Part D)	800-926-4862	https://disabilityrightswi.org/program/medicare-part-d-helpline/
Respite Care Association of Wisconsin	608-222-2033	www.respitecarewi.org
State of WI Ombudsman Program	800-815-0015	https://longtermcare.wi.gov/Pages/Ombudsman.aspx A Long-Term Care Ombudsman works with individuals and their families to protect and promote the rights of long term care consumers, while also working with long term care service providers to define and achieve the highest standards possible.
Assisted Living Resources in Wisconsin		https://www.assistedliving.org/wisconsin/

# CHILD CARE

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Wisconsin Shares Child Care Subsidy Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0248 888-794-5780	https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/wishares Helps families pay for childcare. Certification, technical assistance, and information on start-up funding for providers.
Find Child Care		https://childcarefinder.wisconsin.gov/
The Parenting Place	608-784-8125	https://www.theparentingplace.net/ https://theparentingplace.my.salesforce-sites.com/referral https://supportingfamiliestogether.org/parents/crawford/ Childcare resource and referral agency covering Crawford County Also coordinates the diaper bank and has numerous parenting resources.

## **CHILD SUPPORT**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Crawford County Child Support Agency	608-326-0218	225 N. Beaumont Rd. Suite 318 Prairie du Chien 53821
Wisconsin Child Support Program	800-991-5530	https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cs/home Helps parents get court orders for financial and medical support for their children. It also enforces those orders when needed, and makes sure that all money collected is paid out correctly.

# CHILD WELFARE, FOSTER CARE & KINSHIP CARE

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Child Abuse & Neglect Crawford County Sheriff's Dept.	608-326-8414	Report suspected child abuse or neglect: Contact after 4:30 pm and weekends
Child Abuse and Neglect Crawford County Human Services	608-326-0248	Report suspected child abuse or neglect: Monday-Friday 8:00am- 4:30 pm
Foster Care Crawford County Health & Human Services		https://www.communitycareresources.com/locations/crawford-county/
Kinship Care Crawford County Health & Human Services		Contact: Jada Hrubes <a href="https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/kinship">https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/kinship</a> Kinship Care is a program to help support a child who lives outside of his or her home with the relative. The child may be living temporarily or for the long term with a relative.

#### **COMMUNITY HEALTH EDUCATION**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
<ul> <li>Crawford County Public Health &amp; Human Services</li> <li>QPR (Question, Persuade, Refer) Suicide Prevention</li> <li>Opioid Prevention &amp; NARCAN</li> <li>Crawford County on the Move (9-week walking program with health education)</li> <li>Stop the Bleed Training</li> <li>Mental Health</li> </ul>	608-326-0229	For the most up to date education options visit:  https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/health/CommunityEducationandCom munityServices  Contact: Dawn Adams  Community Education: Public Health staff are available to present educational programs to community groups related to health and wellness topics.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
ADRC (Aging & Disability Resource Center)  Savvy Caregiver Boost Your Brain & Memory Planning Ahead Aging Mastery Program Powerful Tools for Caregivers Living Well with Chronic Conditions PALS-Physical Activity for Lifelong Success Stepping On – Fall Prevention Strong Bodies – Strength Training Stand Up & Move More	608-326-0235	https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/adrc ADRC offers a variety of evidence-based healthy living workshops throughout the year. Find current events in their monthly newsletter or by calling the office.
<ul> <li>UW-Extension Workshops</li> <li>Agriculture (topic specific)</li> <li>Parenting</li> <li>Youth Development</li> <li>Mental Health</li> <li>Community Development</li> <li>Financial Coaching</li> <li>Nutrition</li> </ul>	608-326-0223	For the most up to date events visit: <a href="https://crawford.extension.wisc.edu/">https://crawford.extension.wisc.edu/</a> Contact: Amanda Griswald Community Education: UW-Extension staff are available to present educational programs to community groups related to health and wellness topics.
Crossing Rivers Health Education  CPR Safe Sitter	608-357-2000	A current list of events can be found at <a href="https://www.crossingrivers.org/classes-and-events/">https://www.crossingrivers.org/classes-and-events/</a>
Hoffman Hall	608-326-2985	Hoffman Hall offers a variety of physical activity options and educational classes throughout the year. For the most current event list visit <a href="https://www.cityofpdc.com/departments/parks-recreation-and-forestry-department/">https://www.cityofpdc.com/departments/parks-recreation-and-forestry-department/</a> and open the Activity Guide.

#### **DEMENTIA SERVICES**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
ADRC of Eagle Country, Dementia Care Specialist	608-548-3954  pkulberg@co.ju neau.wi.us	Contact: Pam Kul-Berg https://www.adrceaglewi.org/  194 N. Main Street Suite A, Richland Center, WI 53581 The Dementia Care Specialist can help with the following: memory screens; planning for their future by providing information on what to expect, decisions they may want to consider in advance and resources available. Education and training available on a variety of topics.
Caregiver Support Group: Prairie du Chien		Contact: Jeanne Jorde Hoffman Hall, 1600 S. Wacouta, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 4th Thursday of each month from 10:00-11:30 a.m. Support group, family care partners come together to share information, experiences, and support.
Caregiver Support Group: Soldiers Grove	608-548-3954	Contact: Pam Kul-Berg Every 3 <sup>rd</sup> Thursday @ Soldiers Grove Library 1:00 – 2:00 pm. Connect with local experts and caregivers. Share stories, struggles and successes as well as local resources.
Alzheimer's Association	24/7 hotline 800-272-3900	Local contact: Heidi Neeley <a href="mailto:hhneeley@alz.org">hhneeley@alz.org</a> <a href="mailto:www.alz.org">www.alz.org</a>
Alzheimer's Foundation of America	24/7 hotline 866-232-8484	https://alzfdn.org/
O'Rourke Dementia Stabilization Unit	608-325-2171	For persons with dementia who are in need of stabilization due to wandering, aggression or other behavior concerns, contact can be made with the O'Rourke Dementia Stabilization Unit in Monroe, WI. Persons may only be accepted onto the unit under at least a temporary guardianship with a protective placement order. Referrals to the unit are accepted Monday - Friday during regular business hours.

## **DENTAL CARE**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Wisconsin Dental Clinics		https://www.wda.org/for-the-public/low-cost-dental-clinics Click the link above for the most recent listing of the clinics throughout the state that provide dental services to low-income, uninsured individuals.
Wisconsin Dept of Health Services		https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/oral-health/index.htm Interactive map with low cost dental clinics identified.
		he time this guide was updated. Please refer to either of the two links above for the d confirming the payment options prior to scheduling an appointment to ensure coverage.
Aspen Dental	608-531-8257	3132 Market Place Onalaska, WI Third party and payment options
Biehl & Okano	608-326-4450	807 E. Wells St. Prairie du Chien, WI Accepts children with BadgerCare up to age 15
Crescent Community Health Center	563-690-2852	1690 Elm Street, Dubuque, IA 52001 Accepts adults and children with BadgerCare
<b>Dental Associates of PDC</b>	608-326-6886	820 S. Marquette, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Care Credit
Dentistry of Onalaska – Dr. Flood	608-781-9114	801 Critter Ct., Onalaska, WI Accepts children with BadgerCare 5 and under only
Dillard, Kurt	608-785-0633	1720 Jackson St., La Crosse, WI Accept adults and children with BadgerCare
Dr. Williams & Pearce	608-647-3993	100 N. Church St. Richland Center, WI Accepts BadgerCare for adults and children

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
In-Health Dental Clinic	608-375-4324	http://www.inhealthcwc.com/programs/ 109 E Bluff St, Boscobel WI 53805 Residents of Grant and Crawford County are given priority. Tuesdays & Thursday 9am-3pm
Marquette University School of Dentistry	414-288-6790	1801 West Wisconsin Ave. Milwaukee, WI Accept adults and children with BadgerCare
Patterson, John A	608-326-4515	807 E Wells Prairie du Chien, WI Accepts children with BadgerCare 5 and under only
PDC Dentistry	608-326-8458	110 S. Ohio Street, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Care Credit
Pomerening Bruce L	608-326-2332	109 S Beaumont Rd Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Payment Options Available
Scenic Bluffs Community Health Center	608-654-5100	https://www.scenicbluffs.org/Contact Cashton, Viroqua, and Boscobel locations To manage the high volume of requests for dental exam appointments, Scenic Bluffs uses an online registration form, which is available the first two consecutive business days of the month.
Welter Family Dentistry	608-326-7445	114 Blackhawk Av Prairie du Chien, WI Children fifteen and younger only
Fluoride Varnish Program Crawford County Public Health	608-326-0229	Fluoride varnish is a protective coating that is painted on children's teeth to help prevent cavities. Fluoride varnish is available for children 6 months thru 20 years with valid Medicaid/ BadgerCare Coverage, otherwise fee to cover costs. Call to schedule an appointment.
Teeth for Life	608-412-4369  devanmartin@h otmail.com	Contact: Devan Martin Serving children in serving: Wauzeka-Steuben, North Crawford, and Seneca school districts. Provides screenings, dental cleanings, fluoride varnishes and sealants if needed

#### **DISABILITY SERVICES**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Eagle Country	608-326-0235 877-794-2372 ccadrc@co.craw ford.wi.gov	https://www.adrceaglewi.org/ https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/adrc  225 N. Beaumont Rd. Suite 117 Prairie du Chien, WI 53821  Benefit specialists can assist in exploring what benefits an individual is eligible for, completing applications, assistance with formal appeals related to denials or overpayments of benefits. Resources and referrals for other financial assistance programs or advocacy services.
Crawford County Health & Human Services Department Birth to 3 Program	608-326-0248	https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/birthto3/index.htm Wisconsin's early intervention program for infants and toddlers with developmental delays and disabilities and their families.
Crawford County Health & Human Services Department Children's Long-Term Support Waivers		https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/clts/index.htm Provide a structure within which Medicaid funding is available to support children who are living at home or in the community and who have substantial limitations in multiple daily activities because of one or more of the following disabilities: developmental disabilities, severe emotional disturbances, and physical disabilities.
Crawford County Health & Human Services Department Children's Community Options Program		https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/ccop/index.htm Provides individual services and supports to families that include a child with severe disabilities. The program offers: information and help in finding services and maximizing community resources; limited funding to buy needed services and goods that cannot be bought through other sources; help in linking families with other families to strengthen natural supports.
Crawford County Health & Human Services Department Coordinated Services Team (CST) Initiative		https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/cst/index.htm Contact: Shauna Strandlie Targeted to children and families involved in two or more systems of care who have complex needs.
Katie Beckett Program	608-397-8850	https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/kbp/index.htm The Parenting Place 1035 Riders Club Road Onalaska, WI 54650 The Katie Beckett Program is a special eligibility process that allows certain children with long-term disabilities, mental illness, or complex medical needs, living at home with their families, to obtain a Wisconsin Forward Health Medicaid card.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Southern Regional Center for Children & Youth with Special Needs (CYSHCN)	800-532-3321	https://cyshcn.waisman.wisc.edu/ The Southern Regional Center for CYSHCN provides free and confidential assistance to parents of children with special health care needs, birth to age 21. Regional Centers help families get answers, find services, and connect to community resources for children and youth with special needs. Services are free, confidential, and available to all residents in the region.
Wisconsin First Step Hotline	24/7 hotline 800-642-7837	Statewide resource and referral hotline for parents of children with special needs from birth through age 21 and service providers; also, a central directory for Statewide Birth to 3 programs.
Special Olympics Wisconsin	800-222-1324 608-552-1324	https://www.specialolympicswisconsin.org/ Special Olympics Wisconsin (SOWI) is a statewide organization with provides individuals with intellectual disabilities year-round sports training and athletic competition.
Wisconsin Badger Camp, Inc	608-348-9689	https://www.badgercamp.org/ wiscbadgercamp@badgercamp.org PO Box 723, Platteville, WI 53818 Badger Camp is a summer camp serving adults and children with developmental disabilities by providing quality outdoor recreational experiences. Badger Camp is located ten miles south of Prairie du Chien.
Lori Knapp Inc	608-326-0434	https://loriknappcares.com/ Provides direct caregiving services, self-directed care, self-direction fiscal agent services, and self-direction shopping services.
Independent Living Resources (ILR)	608-787-1111 608-647-8053 advocacy@ilres ources.org	https://www.ilresources.org/ 4439 Mormon Coulee Road, La Crosse, WI 54601 1313 W. Seminary Street, Richland Center, WI 53581 Services provided include advocacy, peer support, independent living services, information/referral, and transition services.
Camp Courageous	319-465-5916 info@campcour ageous.org	https://campcourageous.org/ PO Box 418, Monticello IA 52310 Camp Courageous of Iowa provides individuals with disabilities the opportunity to experience year-round recreational and respite care activities in a camp setting. The camp provides opportunities for social and personal growth within a supportive environment.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Opportunity Center	608-326-6486	www.pdcopportunitycenter.org 730 N State St, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 The Opportunity Center provides real-work employment opportunities, skill development training, and socialization / communication activities for persons with disabilities.
Wisconsin Council of the Blind and Visually Impaired	800-783-5213 608-255-1166	https://wcblind.org/
Project Lifesaver of Crawford County	608-326-0248	https://projectlifesaver.org/ Contact Crawford County Health & Human Services A service to protect Crawford County residents at risk of wandering due to Alzheimer's disease, dementia, autism, Down Syndrome, brain injury.
Employment Services for Individuals with Disabilities	608-405-4120 dvr@dwd.wisco nsin.gov	Division of Vocational Rehabilitation  If you have a disability that is preventing you from meeting your employment goals, contact the <b>Division of Vocational Rehabilitation</b> (DVR). We help people with disabilities find a job, keep a job, or get a better job by collaborating with you, Wisconsin employers, and other partners.

#### **DOMESTIC VIOLENCE**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
National Domestic Violence Hotline	800-799-SAFE (7233)	https://www.thehotline.org/
National Sexual Assault Hotline	800-656-HOPE (4673)	https://www.rainn.org/resources
Passages Richland Center, WI	608-647-8775	Domestic abuse shelter, crisis help line and counseling. 24/7 victim advocate.
	24/7 crisis line: 800-236-HEAL (4325)	
New Horizons Shelter La Crosse, WI	608-791-2600	http://www.nhagainstabuse.org/ Shelter, outreach center, support groups, legal advocacy, and crisis line.
24 010556, 112	24/7 crisis line: 888-231-0066	- Sherier, outreach center, support groups, regai advocacy, and crisis inte.

#### **ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
<b>Driftless Development Inc.</b>	608-279-2293	https://driftlessdevelopment.org/
		700 East Blackhawk Ave Suite 28, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
	info@DriftlessDev	The economic development organization for Crawford County. Services offered:
	elopment.org	business retention and expansion, business start-up, business mentoring, economic
		development, and community development.
<b>Community Fund of Southwest</b>	608-758-0883	https://cfsw.org/grants/crawford-county/
Wisconsin		The Fund's mission is to support economic development in the County. Once per
	info@cfsw.org	year, a portion of the Fund's earnings are returned to area communities in the form
		of grants for projects consistent with the Fund's mission.
<b>Community Development</b>	608-326-7333	https://developmentplanning.net/
Alternatives		315 E Cedar, PO Box 72, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
		Creating innovative alternatives for local community development that represent
		responsible, compassionate, and progressive opportunities for the future.

# **EDUCATION**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information		
	EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS			
Early childhood programs are	available at all public	c schools in Crawford County, contact your child's school for more information.		
<b>Grace for Kids Learning Center</b>	608-326-4899	www.gracepdc.net		
		Licensed for children 2.5 to six years old		
Little Saints Learning Center	608-326-8624	https://www.prairiecatholic.org/PCDaycare.html Accepts children ages 2.5 years and up. Open year round and offers after school care.		
		AREA SCHOOLS		
Boscobel Area Public Schools	District Office: 608-375-4164 Elementary: 608-375-4165 Jr/Sr High: 608-375-4161	www.boscobel.k12.wi.us		
DeSoto Area Schools:	District Office: 608-648-0102 Elementary: 608-648-2227 Middle/Sr High: 608-648-2227	www.desoto.k12.wi.us  Public access for fitness: Weight room/fitness center Open Mondays, Tuesdays & Thursday evenings from 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.		
North Crawford School District:	District Office: 608-735-4318 Elementary: 608-624-5201 High School: 608-735-4311	www.northcrawford.com  Public access for fitness: Open to the public free of charge. Open gym Sunday evenings January-March from 6:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. Open hallways available after school Monday – Friday. Fitness Shed, \$100/yr. individual memberships for district residents. 24/7 access through key fob		
Prairie Catholic Schools	608-326-8624	www.prairiecatholic.org		

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Prairie du Chien Public Schools	District Office 608-326-3714 Elementary 608-326-3719 Intermediate School 608-326-3723 Senior High School 608-326-3721	<ul> <li><u>Public access for fitness:</u></li> <li>The public is welcome to access the high school for walking and the weight room at no cost. Walkers are welcome; however, we require key fob access as we only unlock our back door from 7-8 am, Monday-Friday. Fobs can be approved and issued in the main high school office. Weight room is open to the public Monday-Thursday, from 4:00-5:30 pm. Those hours could change at the start of baseball season. When school is not in session the facilities will NOT be available.</li> </ul>
Seneca School District	District Office 608-737-9177	Public access for fitness:  Available to district residents for free. Open Stage and Weight Room: Fitness equipment on the stage includes bikes, elliptical and treadmills. Mornings: Monday-Friday from 6:45 a.m8:05 a.m. (Door 1 – the front doors on main street). Evenings: Monday-Friday when sports practices are held. (Door 7 – south door, facing the bus garage). Gym is open during the winter, days and times vary, call for availability. On days when school is late or cancelled, the fitness area will NOT be open.
Wauzeka-Steuben Public Schools	District Office 608-875-5311	www.wauzeka.k12.wi.us  Public access for fitness: Wauzeka's Angels Fitness Center: community members can check out key fobs to use center at any hour for a cost of \$10/month or \$100 /year; Students 6 <sup>th</sup> -12 <sup>th</sup> grades and staff (no charge); Students 5 <sup>th</sup> grade and under are NOT allowed in the Fitness Center.
New Frontier Academy	608-326-6481 spechted@clinic arecorp.com	Contact: Mary Beth Specht clinicareschools.com
		GED / HSED PROGRAMS

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Southwest Tech Outreach Site- Prairie du Chien	608-326-0718 mmccoy@swtc. edu	Contact: Chantel Hampton <a href="https://www.swtc.edu/community/outreach-sites/#OutreachSites">https://www.swtc.edu/community/outreach-sites/#OutreachSites</a> If you need assistance getting your high school diploma, GED, a better understanding of English, improving your reading skills, or increasing your computer skills, the Adult Education and English Language Learning program can help. Other services or areas of learning include workplace preparation activities, integrated education and training, civics, worksite literacy programs, family literacy, and instruction for institutionalized individuals.

## **EMPLOYMENT & VOCATIONAL TRAINING**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Work Force Connections	608-386-7595 800-742-5627 608-789-5620	Contact: Peggy Shea 1620 S Marquette Rd Suite B, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821  https://www.workforceconnections.org/crawford/ Available most Wednesdays or by appointment
Wisconsin Works (W2)		<b>Wisconsin Works (W2)</b> <a href="https://www.workforceconnections.org/wisconsin-works-w2/">https://www.workforceconnections.org/wisconsin-works-w2/</a> provides necessary and appropriate services to prepare individuals to work, and to obtain and maintain viable, self-sustaining employment.
Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act (WIOA)		https://www.workforceconnections.org/workforce-innovation-opportunity-act-wioa/
Food Share Employment and Training (FSET)		https://www.workforceconnections.org/foodshare-employment-training-fset/
WisCorps, Inc. WisCorps Works Program	608-782-2494	https://www.wiscorps.org/jobs Offers employability training, work readiness, educational training, and valuable work experience to young adults 16-24.
Individual Placement Program		https://www.wiscorps.org/placementoverview Connects our partner organizations who need help with natural resource conservation, environmental education programs, or capacity building projects with young conservation professionals looking to break into the field and serve their communities through the AmeriCorps program.
Couleecap Skills Enhancement Program	608-423-6624	www.couleecap.org Increases family earned income and benefits by assisting with the training needs of low-income workers. Provides support and financial assistance for tuition, childcare, and transportation expenses related to returning to school.
Job and Business Development		Technical assistance to business start-ups and entrepreneurs. Help is available for developing business plans.
Work-n-Wheels Program		Provides zero interest vehicle loans & repair assistance to qualified low-income households. Vehicle purchase and/or repairs must be related to employment. Program participants must agree to participate in ride share when possible.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Opportunity Center Job Preparation and Development	608-326-6486	www.pdcopportunitycenter.org 730 North State St, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Provides individualized, employment-focused services to job seekers who meet eligibility and program enrollment requirements.
		EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS
Job Center of Wisconsin Job Search Assistance	608-405-4545  westernjobcente rs@dwd.wiscon sin.gov	http://www.wisconsinjobcenter.org/ If you need assistance with resume writing, job applications, interview tips, Job Center of Wisconsin.com registration, or navigating the Unemployment Insurance online system, contact Job Service. We also offer workshops and career exploration tools.
Dislocated Worker Program	608-386-4111  gadeg@workfor ceconnections.o rg	Contact: Gidget Gade  If you have recently lost your job, will be losing your job, are a veteran who has recently been released from service, a military spouse, or more, you may be eligible for a variety of services through the Dislocated Worker Program. Services may include job search, resume, and interviewing assistance, career exploration and planning, general information on Unemployment Insurance, financial assistance to cover the costs of classroom or on-the-job training, and more.

#### **ENERGY ASSISTANCE**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program (WHEAP)	608-326-0248	https://energyandhousing.wi.gov/Pages/AgencyResources/energy-assistance.aspx  To apply by phone or in person, please contact Crawford County Health & Human Services @ 608-326-0248. Provides assistance for heating costs, electric costs, and energy crisis situations.
Couleecap Weatherization Program	866-904-4508	https://www.couleecap.org/home-weatherization.html This program helps individuals or families improve the energy efficiency of their residences. Weatherization can be done for homeowners or renters. Common services include insulating attics and sidewalls, air-sealing the structure, furnace inspections, and energy conservation measures such as lighting and refrigerator replacement. Work is done at no cost for qualifying households.
Foundation for Rural Housing CDBG-CV Program	608-238-3448	CDBG-CV is a program for renters that can offer a one-time payment for past due rent, past due security deposit, or past due utilities. Applicants must be under the 80% County Median Income.
Keep Wisconsin Warm/Cool Fund (KWWF)	800-891-WARM	https://kwwf.org/apply For individuals experiencing a significant energy burden where other available resources are inadequate. Participants whose gross income is within the WHEAP gross income guidelines may qualify for supplemental support from the fund.
WI Water Assistance Program	888-H2O-WISC  support@wiscon sinwater.help	https://wisconsinwater.help/ Providing financial assistance (a minimum \$1000 bill reduction payment) to low- income households to pay arrears preventing disconnection of water service, and to help with bill reduction.
Catholic Charities St. Lawrence Community Services Program	888-212-4357	https://cclse.org/st-lawrence-community-services/ Provides utility assistance as available. This program focuses on building budgets and collaborating with households so they can become self-sustaining and financially independent. Assistance is considered during the case management process.

#### **FAMILY PLANNING & REPRODUCTIVE HEALTH**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Clarity Clinic of SW WI	608-348-5786	www.claritywi.com
	finatatan an antan	185 E Pine Street, Platteville, WI 53818
	<u>firststepsmentor</u> @claritywi.com	Pregnancy Tests, Limited Obstetrical (OB) Ultrasounds,
	(W)Clarity wr. Colli	Option Consultations, Select STD Screening – Women,
	000 010 4257	Resource Referrals, Post-Loss Support
Catholic Charities Adoption	888-212-4357	https://cclse.org/adoption-home/ Hague Accredited Agency provides expert support to expectant parents considering
Program		adoption as well as adoptive families. We help families prepare to welcome and
		adoptive children and support them throughout the adoption process. Aids with
		agency infant, independent, Intercountry, Interstate, Relative, and Stepparent services.
Pregnancy and Adoption	Text 24/7:	https://cclse.org/pdfs/Adoption/PostAdoptionweb.pdf
Related Issues	715-600-6391	* * *
National STD Hotline	800-232-4636	https://www.usa.gov/federal-agencies/cdc-national-std-hotline
Vivent Health	800-359-9272	https://viventhealth.org/prevention-testing/
AIDS Hotline	800-232-4636	https://ryanwhite.hrsa.gov/hiv-care/hotlines
	340-774-9000	
	WI Only	
Prairie du Chien Pregnancy	608-306-0147	www.trilliummidwiferyservices.com
Resource Center	Fax:	1201 S. Beaumont Rd, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
	608-492-3524	1109 Wisconsin Ave, Boscobel WI53805
		Offering pregnancy support services through Trillium Midwifery Services staff. We
	midwife@trilliu	offer free and confidential services including limited ultrasounds, pregnancy
	mmidwiferyserv	counseling, pregnancy testing, and referrals for additional services as needed.
	ices.com	Visits are by appointment only by calling or texting the contact numbers listed.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Planned Parenthood of Wisconsin	800-230-PLAN	https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-wisconsin
DHS Family Planning Only Services Program	800-362-3002	https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/fpos/index.htm
DHS SimpleHealth Kit	833-474-7745	https://www.simplehealthkit.com/partnerships/Wisconsin/?fbclid=IwY2xjawI_0B9le HRuA2FlbQIxMAABHaXKqm39vzSEZT2JGwSGMGRz_ZrIw4EPA2miJdy_jv_8D X6eNd6Du4zXzQ_aem_uETiuaGVUkZbiUJsI8Fkwg Free at-home HIV and STI tests.
One Stop Health Box		Our NO-COST public health vending machines are open 24/7, providing easy access to essential health products. Simply press the item number and retrieve it from the front slot. These machines are stocked with life-saving items like Narcan, fentanyl test strips, condoms, COVID-19 test kits, and hygiene products (including period products, dental care, shampoo, soap, and deodorant). Some machines may also offer select items like STI home testing kits. Our goal is to make it simpler for community members to access the resources that support their overall health. Located in Gays Mills, Prairie du Chien, Wauzeka and Ferryville.
Listing of public clinics providing diagnostic and treatment services for sexually transmitted diseases (STDs).	608-267-9003	https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/std/clinics.htm#:~:text=For%20more%20information%20on%20a,Hotline%2C%20800%2D227%2D8922

#### FINANCIAL EDUCATION & COUNSELING

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Community Services Program Catholic Charities St. Lawrence Representative Payee Services Catholic Charities St. Lawrence	888-212-4357	Financial Wellness Advocates are available to help individuals and families with budgeting and financial management tools.  For individuals who qualify for services we offer confidential and compassionate assistance with budgeting on fixed income to meet basic human needs. Offer case management, individualized planning, monthly bill paying, budget review, and goal setting.
UW Extension	608-326-0223	https://crawford.extension.wisc.edu/financial/ Education and training on finances and budgeting is available.
Couleecap	608-782-4877 financialcounsel ing@couleecap. org.	Free financial wellness reviews.

#### **FOOD ASSISTANCE**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Couleecap /Bargain Boutique	608-326-2463	https://www.couleecap.org/food-assistance.html This program operates to provide food to residents with an emergency need who qualify within the income guidelines. The Emergency Food Assistance Program (TEFAP) supplements the food pantry. Residents with an emergency need may access the food pantry once per month at the Bargain Boutique, Monday-Friday from 10:00 am. – 3:00 p.m.
Rubys Pantry	651-674-0009	https://rubyspantry.org/location/169 Ruby's Pantry distributes food at Pop-Up Pantry locations across the Midwest. There is no income or residency requirement and for a \$25 cash bundle donation you will receive an abundance of groceries. Currently hosted by Bible Baptist Church in Prairie du Chien.
Mobile Food Pantry/Second Harvest: Gays Mills	608-735-4690	Contact: Lorraine Fortney <a href="https://www.secondharvestmadison.org/mobile-food-pantry-calendar/">https://www.secondharvestmadison.org/mobile-food-pantry-calendar/</a> This food pantry is located at the Old Gays Mills Community Building. They are open the fourth Wednesday every month from 2:00 p.m. until the food is gone. Distribution site has no income guidelines or residency requirements.
Gays Mills Food Pantry	608-606-1269 <u>krsalmon62@gm</u> <u>ail.com</u>	Contact: Kent Salmon <a href="http://www.gaysmills.org/foodpantry.html">http://www.gaysmills.org/foodpantry.html</a> 120 Sunset Ridge #122, Gays Mills WI 54631  Open the first Saturday of each month from 9am to 10am and the first, second, and third Wednesday from 2pm to 4pm.
Crawford Markets Care CouleeCap	608-326-2463	Coupons are available at the Bargain Boutique in Prairie du Chien. Local food pantries distribute coupons worth \$5 of fresh locally grown food to be redeemed at the local Farmers' Markets in Prairie du Chien, Ferryville, and Gays Mills.
New Hope Food Pantry Desoto	608-648-2644	E2290 Hwy 82, Desoto WI 54624 Open Thursdays from 9:00 – 11:00 am. Sponsored by Driftless Ministries
St. Francis Hermitage Gays Mills	608-735-4015 contact@StFranc isHermitage.org	14841 Turfan Rd, State Hwy 131 Gays Mills WI 54631 https://www.stfrancishermitage.org/ Distributes food boxes on Tuesdays from noon – 2:00 pm.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Food Share Program Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0248 888-794-5780	FoodShare: A Recipe for Good Health   Wisconsin Department of Health Services  Nutrition assistance program designed to help individuals and families buy nutritious foods when money is tight. Monthly benefits are based on net income and household size.
Women, Infant, and Children (WIC)	800-704-8555 608-935-2326	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/wic http://www.swcap.org/service-wic.html Provides supplemental nutritious foods, nutrition and breastfeeding information, and referral to other health and nutrition services to pregnant women and children under the age of five.
access.wisconsin.gov		www.access.wisconsin.gov Connection to health and nutrition benefits
Backpack Program Seneca School District	608-734-3411	All families (Pre-K-5 <sup>th</sup> grade) that attend the Seneca School District and receive free and reduced lunch have the option to receive a food pack. Middle school and high school families can participate upon referral or request.
Free and		fast and lunch programs are available at Crawford County schools. Id's school for income guidelines and an application.
UW Extension FoodWise Program	608-326-0223	https://crawford.extension.wisc.edu/nutrition-education-2/ FoodWise Program - Provides nutrition education to families and individuals who are eligible for the Food Share program.
Senion Nutrition Dining Sites ADRC	608-326-0235  ccadrc@co.crawf ord.wi.gov	https://www.adrceaglewi.org/ 225 N. Beaumont Rd. Suite 117 Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Senior nutrition dining sites in Prairie du Chien and Gays Mills for residents age 60 & older and spouses regardless of age.
Home Delivered Meals ADRC		Home delivered meals in Crawford County for residents aged sixty and older who meet homebound, nutrition needs or disability criteria.
St. Peter Evangelical Lutheran Church	608-326-6411	<b>201 S Michigan, Prairie du Chien WI</b> Free monthly community meal – Third Thursday of every month at 5:00-6:30 p.m.

## **HEALTHCARE**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information	
		AREA CLINICS	
Crossing Rivers Health Clinic - Prairie du Chien	608-357-2500	www.CrossingRivers.org/clinics 37822 U.S. Highway 18, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821	
Gundersen (emplify Health) Prairie du Chien Clinic	608-326-6466 800-714-5362	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/locations/gundersen-prairie-du-chien-clinic 610 East Taylor Street Prairie du Chien, WI 53821	
Mayo Clinic Health System- Prairie du Chien	608-392-5000	https://www.mayoclinichealthsystem.org/locations/prairie-du-chien 800 E. Blackhawk Ave, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821	
Kickapoo Valley Medical Clinic – VMH	608-624-5203	https://www.vmh.org/patients-visitors/kickapoo-valley-medical-clinic/ 102 Sunset Ave. Soldiers Grove, WI 54655	
Hirsch Clinic – VMH	608-637-3174	https://www.vmh.org/patients-visitors/hirsch-clinic/ 407 S. Main St. Suite 400 Viroqua, WI 54665	
Gundersen (emplify Health) Viroqua Clinic	608-637-3195 877-543-3195	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/locations/gundersen-viroqua-clinic 407 South Main Street Viroqua, WI 54665	
Gundersen (emplify Health) Boscobel Clinic	608-375-4144	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/locations/gundersen-boscobel-clinic 208 Parker Street Boscobel, WI 53805	
Crossing Rivers Health Clinic - Fennimore	608-357-2500	www.CrossingRivers.org/clinics 1800 E. Bronson Boulevard, Fennimore, WI 53809	
	HOSPITALS		
Crossing Rivers Health Prairie du Chien	608-357-2000	https://www.crossingrivers.org/services/emergency-care/ 37868 US Hwy. 18 Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Also offers palliative care to individuals with chronic illness and swing bed options for patients who need additional short term rehabilitation care.	

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Vernon Memorial Healthcare	608-637-2101	https://www.vmh.org/ 507 South Main Street Viroqua, WI 54665
Gundersen (emplify Health) Boscobel Area Hospital	608-375-4112 866-662-2242	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/locations/gundersen-boscobel-area-hospital 205 Parker Street Boscobel, WI 53805
Mayo Clinic Health System: LaCrosse	608-785-0940 800-362-5454	https://www.mayoclinichealthsystem.org/locations/la-crosse/services-and-treatments 700 West Avenue S. La Crosse, WI 54601
Gundersen Health System (emplify Health): LaCrosse	608-782-7300 800-362-9567	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/locations/gundersen-lutheran-medical-center 1900 South Avenue La Crosse, WI 54601
FREE & LOW-COST CLINICS		

Fennimore Medical Clinic	608-326-1997	421 S Beaumont Rd, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
		https://fennimoremedical.com/
		Low-cost doctor's office, self-pay only, does not take insurance.
InHealth Community	608-375-4324	https://www.inhealthcwc.com/
Wellness Clinic		109 East Bluff, Boscobel, WI 53805
		A free clinic that provides primary Health Care to the un-insured of Grant and Crawford
		counties. Clinic Hours: Every Monday 5:00PM to 8:00PM and 1st and 3rd Saturday 9:00AM
		to Noon. Located at the rear of the Associated Balance and Hearing Clinic.
Scenic Bluffs Community	608-654-5100	https://www.scenicbluffs.org/
<b>Health Centers</b>		If you do not have health insurance, are unemployed, or have an income level that
		makes it difficult for you to pay for health care, a sliding fee scale called the Healthy
		Neighbor Plan is offered. Locations in Cashton, Norwalk, and Viroqua.
Neighborhood Family	Viroqua	https://mynfclinics.com/
Clinic	608-637-8111	Provides quality medical care at a reduced rate.
	LaCrosse	
	608-781-9880	
	Winona	
	608-637-8111	
	Sparta	
	608-487-8506	

Prairie du Chien Pregnancy	608-306-0147	www.trilliummidwiferyservices.com
Resource Center	Fax:	1201 S. Beaumont Rd, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
	608-492-3524	1109 Wisconsin Ave, Boscobel WI 53805
	midwife@trillium midwiferyservices. com	Offering pregnancy support services through Trillium Midwifery Services staff. We offer free and confidential services including limited ultrasounds, pregnancy counseling, pregnancy testing, and referrals for additional services as needed. Visits are by appointment only by calling or texting the contact numbers listed.
Sacred Heart Sonography	608-485-2528	Located at Trillium Midwifery Clinic and Birth Center
Services, LLC	sacredheartsonogra phy@outlook.com	Offering diagnostic ultrasound services including general abdomen, vascular, and OB/GYN exams. All exams are performed by a licensed sonographer and interpreted by a board-certified Radiologist. Exams are offered at an affordable, low-cost cash rate.
Crawford County Health &	608-326-0229	www.crawfordcountywi.org/health-home.html
Human Services	000-320-0223	Call for availability regarding immunizations. Blood pressure screenings are held at
Immunization Clinics		elderly meal sites and the public health office
<b>Blood Pressure Screening</b>		

#### **HEALTH INSURANCE**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Healthcare Insurance	800-318-2596	https://www.healthcare.gov/
Marketplace		
Access Wisconsin	888-794-5780	https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/index.htm Apply by phone or online at https://access.wisconsin.gov/access/ Health care coverage program for low- income Wisconsin residents.
	HEALTH	INSURANCE NAVIGATOR SERVICES
Covering Wisconsin	608-261-1455	https://coveringwi.org/
Workforce Connections	608-790-8136  Or text COVER to 920-507-5295	https://workforceconnections.org/health-insurance-navigator/ Get free help to find health insurance
HMO Enrollment Services	800-291-2002	For assistance in choosing and enrolling in a Medicaid HMO

#### **Crawford County Area Medicaid HMO**

https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/member-info.htm

Each local HMO has an advocate that can help you if you are having a problem with your medical coverage. Ask for an "HMO advocate" when calling your HMO if you need extra assistance.

when calling your HMO ij you heed exira assistance.		
Anthem BlueCross BlueShield	855-690-7800	https://mss.anthem.com/wi/home.html
<b>Chorus Community Health Plan</b>	800-482-8010	https://chorushealthplans.org/our-plans/medicaid
Group Health Cooperative of Eau Claire	888-203-7770	https://group-health.com/members/badgercare-plus-and-medicaid-ssi
Independent Health Care Plan (iCare)	800-777-4376	https://www.icarehealthplan.org/
MHS Health Wisconsin	888-713-6180	https://www.mhswi.com/
Molina Health Care	888-999-2404	https://www.molinahealthcare.com/members/wi/en-US/mem/medicaid/medicaid.aspx

Network Health Plan	888-713-6180	https://networkhealth.com/
Quartz	800-362-3310	https://quartzbenefits.com/
Security Health Plan Wisconsin	800-791-3044	https://www.securityhealth.org/find-a-plan/badgercare-plus
<b>United Healthcare of Wisconsin</b>	800-504-9660	https://www.uhc.com/communityplan/wisconsin/plans/medicaid/badgercare-plus
	FAMILY CA	RE MANAGED CARE ORGANIZATIONS
Inclusa	877-622-6700	https://www.inclusa.org/ Family Care. Inclusa is a state certified Managed Care Organization designed to offer the Family Care program to eligible elders and adults with disabilities. Inclusa, Inc., was acquired by iCare on June 1, 2023.
MyChoice Wisconsin by Molina Healthcare	800-963-0035 (TTY 711)	https://mychoicewi.org/family-care/ The Family Care program helps frail elders and adults with disabilities coordinate their home and community-based long-term care needs. My Choice Wisconsin was acquired by Molina on Sept. 1, 2023.

## HOUSING & SHELTERS

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information		
	EMERGENCY SHELTERS & ASSISTANCE			
New Horizons Shelter and Women's Center, LaCrosse	608-791-2600	http://www.nhagainstabuse.org/get-help-service-in-la-crosse-and-whitehall-services-in-la-crosse-and-whitehall/shelter/ 1223 Main St. Lacrosse, WI 54601		
	24/7 crisis line: 1-888-231-0066	Shelter for women and children experiencing domestic violence, sexual assault, or harassment.		
Passages Richland Center	608-647-6317	https://www.passagesrc.com/shelter Emergency shelter, 24-hour crisis line, advocacy, information referral and follow-up, community educations, Ada James Place.		
	24/7 crisis 1-800-236-	community educations, Ada James Frace.		
	HEAL (4325)			
Salvation Army of La Crosse County	608-782-6126	https://centralusa.salvationarmy.org/lacrosse/provide-housing/ 223 8th Street North La Crosse, WI 54601 Emergency shelter open to men, women, and children 7 days a week. Check-in time is 6-8 pm Monday- Friday and all day on Saturday and Sunday.		
American Red Cross	888-618-6628	https://www.redcross.org/local/wisconsin/get-help.html		
Foundation for Rural Housing	608-238-3448	https://www.wisconsinruralhousing.org/programs-offered We provide one time assistance to very low-income households in Wisconsin. Programs offered are assistance for security deposit, delinquent rent, foreclosure counseling and assistance, short term crisis lending, home repair and resources for basic needs.		
	HOMELESS & TRANSITIONAL HOUSING			

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Couleecap	608-455-6159	Contact: Andrew Storey <a href="https://www.couleecap.org/homeless-prevention.html">https://www.couleecap.org/homeless-prevention.html</a> Available assistance may include: eviction prevention assistance, motel vouchers, security deposit, or first month's rent
Emergency Assistance Workforce Connections	800-742-5627 608-789-5620	https://wfconnect.wpengine.com/emergency-assistance-ea/ Rental assistance for single or two parent households if under 150% FPL
	INCC	OME BASED APARTMENT RENTALS
Rivercrest Apartments Meridian Group	608-326-2854	https://www.meridiangroupinc.net/ 1019, 1023 & 1027 E Wisconsin St Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Contact: Brandy Thompson Section 8 low income townhomes, 2 & 3 bedroom
Blackhawk Apartments Prairie du Chien Housing Authority	608-326-8323  pdchousingauth ority@gmail.co m	695 E Blackhawk Ave, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Rent is 30% of income. Applications are available in the lobby or you can call the office and we can mail or email one.
Prairie Village Apartments Pioneer Property Management	608-348-5624	https://badgersouthproperties.com/ 1605 E Wells St Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 30% adjust income with student exceptions limited LIS, Section 8, no age limit, no pets.
Highland View Apartments DAK Management Co., Inc	608-822-7368 877-219-7281	https://www.dakgroup.org/ 1505 E Wells, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 30% adjust income with student exceptions limited LIS, Section 8, no age limit, no pets.
Pheasant Run Apartments Allegiant Property Management	608-784-1381	https://allegiantpropertymgmtllc.com/pheasant-run-pdc 821 Dousman St., Prairie Du Chien, WI 53821 Designated for individuals with a chronic mental illness, income based housing. Participates in voucher program.
Winneshiek Apartments Allegiant Property Management	608-784-1381  allegiant@apm wi.net	https://allegiantpropertymgmtllc.com/#80875b41-055c-49d2-be71-c358579922e8 255 Main Street, Desoto, WI 54624 Contact: Tina or David Heyer Rent 30% adjusted income for persons 18 years or older.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Hillview Apartments	608-784-1381	170 County Road N, Wauzeka WI 53826
Allegiant Property		Contact: Tina or David Heyer
Management	allegiant@apm	Rent 30% adjusted income for persons 18 years or older.
	wi.net	
Rolling Meadows	608-988-6155	303 New Well Rd, Soldiers Grove WI 54655
		Contact: Dixie Miles
Prairie Cottages	608-306-1996	679 E Blackhawk Ave, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
		https://paramark.us/property/pdc-cottages-coming-soon/
	PDCCottages@	Contact: Janna at Paramark Real Estate Services
	<u>paramark.us</u>	1,2 & 3-bedroom units, each unit includes a garage and all utilities. Online application,
		\$25 application fee.
Golden Acres Apartments	608-624-5186	100 Sunset Ave, Soldiers Grove, WI 54655
		Contact: Barb Niemyjski
		Rent 30% AGI, 18 years or older
Ridgeview Apartments	608-988-6155	107 Sheridan Rd, Eastman WI 54626
		Contact: Dixie Miles
		Accepts Section 8
Kickapoo Ridge & Crooked	608-632-6122	https://www.couleecap.org/rental-units.html
River Townhomes		Watermelon Way, Gays Mills WI 54631
		Contact: Melissa Bakkestuen
		2 and 3 bedroom townhomes in Gays Mills for low-income and market-rate households
Meadowcreek	608-784-1381	421 S Rebecca St, Gays Mills WI 54631
	608-988-6155	Contact: Dixie Miles
Ferryville Manor	608-734-3186	160 Pine Street, Ferryville WI 54628
		Contact: Tom or Karen Chernouski
		Section 8, low income no age requirements.
Lawler Lofts	608-306-0493	https://www.lawlerschoollofts.com/
	920-579-4997	601 S Beaumont Rd, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
		Low-Income Housing Tax Credit Program (LIHTC) participant. Income-eligible
		individuals and families; preference given to veterans and individuals at risk of
		homelessness; serves Crawford County
SENIOR LIVING APARTMENTS		

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Rivercrest Apartments Meridian Group	608-326-2854	https://www.meridiangroupinc.net/ 1007 E Wisconsin St Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Contact: Brandy Thompson Housing for seniors 62+ and/or persons with disabilities, rent 30% AGI
Hunter's Ridge Senior Estates	608-326-7119	404 Cliffhaven Rd, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 Available to persons 62 years of age and 60% below median income.
Valley View Apartments	608-629-5099	<b>520 North 4th Street, Readstown WI, 54652</b> Rent is 30% of income. Adults age 62 and over or persons with disabilities
Rivercrest Apartments Meridian Group	608-326-6745	https://www.meridiangroupinc.net/ 202 Plane St, Soldiers Grove WI 54655 Contact: Brandy Thompson Rent 30% AGI, housing for seniors 55+ and/or disabilities
LaBatisse on Dousman	608-326-8472 608-326-3200	700 S Dousman St, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 Available to persons 55 years of age or older.
Rivercrest Apartments Meridian Group	608-326-2854	https://www.meridiangroupinc.net/ 414 Rebecca St, Gays Mills WI 54631 Contact: Brandy Thompson Rent 30% of AGI. Housing for seniors 55+ and/or persons with disabilities.
	MAR	RKET RATE APARTMENT RENTALS
Prairie Bluff	608-737-3934	https://www.pacmanagement.us/our-apartments/prairie-bluff-prairie-du-chien-wi 126 S Dousman St, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
Lawler Lofts	608-306-0493 920-579-4997	https://www.lawlerschoollofts.com/ 601 S Beaumont Rd, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
Driftless Apartments Star Property Mgmt.	608-306-2964 920-400-3020 info@starpmg.c om	https://starpmg.com/ 809, 811, 813, 815 S Dousman St, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
Heritage Apartments	608-326-4068	507 S Beaumont Rd, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 Contact: Erich or Megan Welter
Beaumont Apartments	608-326-8310	229 S Michigan St, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 Contact: Mostafa Ardestani

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Bluff Vu Apartments	608-306-3203	637 E Blackhawk Ave, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
<b>Liberty Place Apartments</b>	608-326-4336	129 N Steiner Terrace, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
	brianedwards67	Contact: Brian Edwards
	@gmail.com	
Terrace Garden Apartments	608-412-0840	135 N Steiner Terrace, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
	1 1 1 1 7	Contact: Brian Edwards
	brianedwards67 @gmail.com	
Steiner Terrace Apartments	608-606-5040	121 N Steiner Terrace, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
~ · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		Contact: Angie Yahn
Cass Street Apartments	608-412-0840	329 S State Street, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
	brianedwards67	Contact: Brian Edwards
	@gmail.com	
State Street Apartments	608-306-3821	330 S State Street, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
•	308-306-0049	Contact: Jan or Lori Waller
Filmore Apartments	608-326-8018	317 S Filmore St, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
Roper Apartments	608-326-6255	222 S Wacouta Ave, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
•	608-306-2283	Contact: Brian Gochenaur, manager
Stonewood Apartments	608-326-6041	S 17 <sup>th</sup> Street, Prairie du Chien WI 53821
_		Contact: Shelly Weeks or Peggy Abel at Design Homes on Tuesdays
Munson Realty	608-785-7187	https://www.munsonrealtylax.com/
		321 E Washington St, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 Several single-family rentals in Crawford County.
WEC Rentals	608-792-3196	https://wecrentals.com/
WEC Nellais	000-792-3190	Several single-family rentals in Crawford County. Online application.
Sterling House	608-606-0373	202 E Diagonal Street, Mt. Sterling WI 54645
_		Managed by Allbaugh Properties LLC.

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Prairie Cottages	608-306-1996	679 E Blackhawk Ave, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
		https://paramark.us/property/pdc-cottages-coming-soon/
	PDCCottages@	Contact: Janna at Paramark Real Estate Services
	paramark.us	1,2 & 3 bedroom units, each unit includes a garage and all utilities. Online application,
		\$25 application fee.

#### **HOME OWNERSHIP & HOME REHABILITATION PROGRAMS**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Homebuyer Counseling Couleecap	608-769-2315  Homeownership @couleecap.org	https://www.couleecap.org/homeownership.html Provides homebuyer counseling to individuals planning to purchase a home. No income restrictions. Counseling meets Fannie Mae requirements for accessing the First-Time Homebuyer Tax Credit. Fees may apply depending on income
Homeownership Programs Couleecap	608-796-9062  Homeownership @couleecap.org	https://www.couleecap.org/homeownership.html Helps income-eligible homebuyers purchase their first home, with down payment and closing cost assistance available.
Community Land Trust Homeownership Couleecap	608-782-5520	Provides homebuyers the ability to purchase permanently affordable housing in select communities. Primarily new construction homes available for purchase at 50% - 60% of market prices. Buyers are required to participate in a shared-appreciation agreement as a condition of ownership.
Owner-occupied Home Rehab Programs Couleecap	608-796-9062	Helps low- and moderate-income homeowners rehabilitate their home. Focus is on rehabilitation that makes the home safe, sanitary, and energy efficient.
Crawford County Housing Preservation Grants	608-326-7333	https://developmentplanning.net/programs/#moreHousing info@developmentplanning.net
Crawford County Housing Costs Reduction Initiative	608-326-7333	https://www.developmentplanning.net/index.html Community Development Alternatives offers an option for people in housing need. CDA uses revolving loan funds – money paid back from housing assistance loans – to help residents with the greatest need, and for which traditional assistance program funds may be unavailable.
WHEDA	800-334-6873	https://www.wheda.com/homeownership-and-renters/home-buyers For 1st-time homebuyers, no equity home improvement loan
USDA Rural Development	608-935-2791	https://www.rd.usda.gov/contact-page/wisconsin-contacts Low interest loans for 1st-time homebuyers, zero down payment, subsidized and guaranteed loans

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Catholic Charities St. Lawrence Community Services Program	888-212-4357	First-time homebuyer education
WI DOJ Bureau of Consumer Protection	800-422-7128	https://www.doj.state.wi.us/dls/consumer-protection
WI DATCP Landlord /Tenant Hotline	800-422-7128	https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/Publications/LandlordTenantGuide.aspx
		ENVIRONMENTAL
Water Testing: Private Wells Wisconsin Dept of Natural Resources		https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/topic/Wells/privateWellTest.html
Water Testing Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0229	Crawford County HHS can provide well water tests to homes with a pregnant mom or baby under 6 months and to residents that have private wells that have been affected by flooding.
Radon Testing Crawford County Health & Human Services		https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/radon/index.htm Crawford County HHS provides kits to homeowners free of charge (at this time) through a radon grant.
Lead Screening Crawford County Health & Human Services		https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/health/Environmental Lead poison screening is available to measure the lead-level of children age 1 to 5 years that are high risk, due to environmental factors.
Human Health Hazard Complaints Crawford County Health & Human Services		https://library.municode.com/wi/crawford_county/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=C H11HEWE_11.03HUHEHAPRCRORNO74-92

## LAW ENFORCEMENT & COURT SERVICES

Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
911	
Emanaganava	1.44//
911	https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/sheriff The Crawford County Sheriff's Office is a collection site for unwanted medications.
Non-emergency:	The designated drop-off box is located to the left of the Dispatch window in the lobby
608-326-8414	area. Our building is open 24 hrs. Feel free to drop off anytime.
Emergency:	http://www.cityofpdc.com/departments/police-department/
,	
000-320-2421	
608-326-0211	Contact: Nancy Dowling
	https://wcca.wicourts.gov/
	This website (WCCA) provides access to certain public records of the Wisconsin circuit
	courts
	https://vinelink.vineapps.com/state/WI/ENGLISH
	VINE is a free, secure, and confidential way to access custody status and criminal case
	information.
	https://public.coderedweb.com/CNE/en-US/D64B47D46A8A
	The CodeRED Weather Warning is a unique service that automatically calls citizens in
	the Crawford County area in the path of severe weather just moments after a warning has been issued by the National Weather Service. In addition to weather warnings you
	can also receive general community notifications such as street closures and public
	awareness information by checking the "General Notifications" box on the sign up
	page.
	911  Emergency: 911  Non-emergency: 608-326-8414  Emergency: 911  Non-emergency: 608-326-2421

#### **LEGAL SERVICES**

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Legal Action of Wisconsin	608-785-2809 855-947-2529	www.legalaction.org 700 N 3 <sup>rd</sup> Street Suite 203, LaCrosse WI 54601 Lawyers for low-income individuals – help is free. Telephone interview hours: Monday-Friday 8:00 am – 4:30 pm.
Lawyer Referral and Information Service	800-362-9082	https://www.wisbar.org/forpublic/ineedalawyer/pages/lris.aspx LRIS is a public service to help identify the most appropriate resource for consumers with legal problems.
Crawford County Victim/Witness Coordinator	608-326-0299 lindsay.wilkinso n@da.wi.gov	Contact: Lindsay Wilkinson 220 North Beaumont Rd, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 Crawford County DA's Victim Services
Disability Rights Wisconsin	608-267-0214 800-928-8778	http://www.disabilityrightswi.org 131 W. Wilson St., Suite 700, Madison, WI 53703
Catholic Charities Immigration Services	888-212-4357	https://www.catholiccharitiesdc.org/ils/#:~:text=If%20you%20need%20help%20with, %40cc%2Ddc.org.  Offers direct legal assistance to all immigrants for naturalization, adjustment of status, immigration services under the VAWA program (Violence Against Women Act) and others immigration services.
Judicare	715-842-1681 800-472-1638	www.judicare.org  401 North Fifth Street, Suite 200, Wausau, WI 54403  Provides legal services for cases involving bankruptcy, child care, consumer protection/finance, education, elder rights project / elder abuse, employment, family law, health, housing, income maintenance, Indian tribal law, individual rights, landlord/tenant, medicaid/medicare, public benefits, social security, tax law (low income taxpayer clinic), veterans benefits, victim rights, wills/estates & advance directives/powers of attorney

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Victim Resource Center (VRC)	800-446-6564 (victims only)	https://www.doj.state.wi.us/ocvs/victim-rights/victim-rights-navigating-justice-system Office of Crime Victim Services, P.O. Box 7951, Madison, WI 53707-7951
	ocvs@doj.state. wi.us	
Legal Action HMO Advocacy Program	414-278-7722	
ABC for Health	608-261-6939	https://www.safetyweb.org/ 152 W. Johnson St. Suite 206 Madison, WI 53703
	info@safetyweb .org.	Advocacy & Benefits Counseling for Health, Inc. (ABC for Health), is a Wisconsin-based, nonprofit public interest law firm that promotes health equity and social justice.  ABC for Health is dedicated to ensuring health care access for children and families.

# LIBRARIES

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Desoto Public Library	608-648-3593	https://desotolibrary.wrlsweb.org/
	desotopl@wrlswe b.org	
Gays Mills Public Library	608-735-4331	Contact: David Gibbs
	dgibbs@smlw.org	www.gaysmillslibrary.org
PDC Memorial Library	608-326-6211	www.pdcpubliclibrary.org
	pdcdirector@swls.	
	org	
<b>Soldiers Grove Public</b>	608-624-5815	www.soldiersgrovelibrary.org
Library		
Little Free Libraries		https://littlefreelibrary.org/map/
		At last count there were 11 Little Free Libraries throughout Crawford County.

#### **MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELING**

## \*If you are experiencing a life-threatening mental health crisis, call 911\*

#### If you are experiencing a mental health emergency contact Northwest Connections at 1-888-552-6642.

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0248	https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/behavioralhealth Children and adult counseling, adult psychiatry, and In-home family counseling.
Mayo Clinic Health System Prairie du Chien	608-392-5000	https://www.mayoclinichealthsystem.org/locations/prairie-du-chien/services-and-treatments/psychiatry-and-psychology 800 E Blackhawk, Prairie du Chien WI 53821 Full range of mental health and addiction services for children, adolescents, and adults.
Gundersen Behavioral Health (emplify Health) Prairie du Chien	Prairie du Chien 608-326-3380 Viroqua 608-637-3195 Boscobel 608-375-4144	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/services/behavioral-health Full range of mental health and addiction services for children, adolescents, and adults. Specialty services are available for eating disorders, sexual abuse and assault victims, and crime victims.
Crossing Rivers Center for Behavioral Health Prairie du Chien & Fennimore	608-357-2525	https://www.crossingrivers.org/services/center-for-specialty-care/behavioral-health/ Offers addiction counseling, anxiety, attention deficit/hyperactivity disorder, behavior issues, bipolar, conduct disorders, depression, grief and loss, impulse control, personality disorders, psychosis and trauma-related disorders, telehealth psychiatric services.
Family and Children's Center Viroqua	608-637-7052	https://www.fcconline.org/ Full range of mental health services to children, adults, and families.
Viroqua Counseling and Health Center Viroqua	608-637-2511	www.viroquacounselingandhealthcenter.com Private counseling center providing counseling, psychological, and medical to individuals, couples, and families. Our goal is to facilitate care and healing in a positive and caring environment created for individual attention.

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Stonehouse Counseling Viroqua	608-638-3332	https://www.stonehousecares.com/ Provides individuals, children, couples, and families with a safe, supportive environment from which to learn coping strategies and the tools to build healthy relationships.
Hirsch Clinic Viroqua	608-637-3174	https://www.vmh.org/patients-visitors/hirsch-clinic/ Behavior health services available.
Rebecca Miller, LLC	608-391-2436	406 Elm St, Boscobel WI 53805 Client-centered mental health care to individuals as young as 6 years old.
Ashley Hady, LLC	608-391-2434	406 Elm St, Boscobel WI 53805 Provide outpatient mental health care to patients 16 years and older.
Pauquette Center Richland Center	608-647-4705	https://pauquette.com/offices-and-locations/pauquette-center-richland-center-wi/ 23295 US Hwy 14, Richland Center WI 53581 Provide services for depression, anxiety, addiction, and so much more to youth and adults.
Pine Counseling Richland Center	608-647-4705	https://pinecounselinginc.com/ 204 S Orange St, Richland Center WI 53581 Offers outpatient and intensive outpatient programming for both mental health and substance use disorders.
Northeast Iowa Behavioral Health	800-400-8923	www.neibh.org Offers immediate crisis counseling and ongoing individual & group counseling for any mental health or substance abuse issue at the following locations: Decorah, Oelwein, Waukon, Elkader, Cresco, Guttenburg, West Union.

#### **MENTAL HEALTH SUPPORT SERVICES**

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Mental Illness Support Groups	608-485-1437	<ul> <li>St. John's Lutheran Church, 208 Mary St, Boscobel, WI</li> <li>Support group for those with mental illness is held on the 1<sup>st</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> Thursday of every month at 7 p.m.</li> <li>Support group for family members/friends is held on the 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Thursday of every month at 7 p.m.</li> <li>Pratt Funeral Home 120 N. Park St., Richland Center, WI. The Richland county peer support group meets on the 1st and 3rd Thursdays from 7:00 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. in the community room.</li> </ul>
NAMI-Southwest Wisconsin, Boscobel	608-485-3211	https://southwesternwi.wixsite.com/nami Provides free support groups for people living with mental illness and their loved ones. All support groups are led by people living well in recovery or are family members who have been trained to meet NAMI's standards.
Driftless Region Mental Health Coalition	608-357-2525	Contact: Lacie Anthony Advocacy and community education regarding mental illness in Crawford County.
Crawford County Health & Human Services STRIVE CCS Program	608-326-0248	https://www.vernoncounty.org/departments/department_of_human_services/long_term_s upport_services/strive_comprehensive_community_services.php Medicaid recipients in Crawford County who have a mental illness or substance abuse addiction and who need more that outpatient care focusing on recovery.
Grief Support Group	608-357-2000	Crossing Rivers Health, 37868 US Hwy 18, Prairie du Chien WI Meetings held the 1st Monday of each month @ 5:00 pm in the Polodna Conference Room. The meetings have a planned program but are flexible according to the needs of the those in the group. Facilitator: Haley Kregel LMSW.
CredibleMind		https://crawfordcounty.crediblemind.com/ POWEREDBY  CredibleMind

#### **PARENTING EDUCATION & SUPPORT**

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Birth to 3 Program Crawford County Health and Human Services	608-326-0248	Wisconsin's early intervention program for infants and toddlers with developmental delays and disabilities and their families. If you are concerned about your child's development, don't wait! Contact your Crawford County Birth to 3 Program or your doctor for information.
Coordinated Services Team (CST) Initiative Crawford County Health & Human Services Parent Education Referral Services Crawford County Health & Human Services		Targeted to children and families involved in two or more systems of care (such as mental health, long term care, juvenile justice, child welfare, substance abuse or special education) who have complex needs.
Car Seat Inspection and Installation Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0229	https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/health/healthservices Public Health provides a certified car seat technician to perform a car seat safety check and installation, by appointment.
UW-Extension	608-326-0223	https://crawford.extension.wisc.edu/hdr/hdrparenting/ Upcoming programs, classes and online parenting resources are available under the Human Development & Relationships tab at <a href="https://crawford.extension.wisc.edu/hdr">https://crawford.extension.wisc.edu/hdr</a> Parent programs include: Positive Parenting Program [Triple-P], Family Transitions, Raising a Thinking Child (RTC), Parents Forever Co-parenting, Resilient Co-parenting, Planning AHEAD, Just In Time Parenting, Home Alone. Parenting Resources—Books, DVDs and more

#### PREGNANCY RELATED PROGRAMS & SERVICES

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
First Breath Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0229	https://wwhf.org/firstbreath/participant/ First Breathe is a program that helps pregnant women in Wisconsin quit smoking. The program offers non-judgmental counseling and support, access to quit-smoking resources in Wisconsin and free gifts.
Crossing Rivers Health	608-357-2000 608-357-2298	Childbirth classes Certified lactation consultant
Trillium Midwifery Services Clinic and Birth Center	608.306-0147  midwife@trilliu mmidwiferyserv ices.com	www.trilliummidwiferyservices.com 1201 S. Beaumont Rd., Prairie du Chien, WI 53821 1109 Wisconsin Ave., Boscobel 53805 Providing complete care to women of childbearing years including preconception counseling, prenatal, labor, delivery, and postpartum care. Also caring for the newborn from birth to 6 weeks. We accept WI Medicaid and most insurances and offer cash discounts.
Neighborhood Health Partners	877-449-7422	www.swnhp.org Services include: annual exams, birth control, std testing, treatment and partner treatment, cervical cancer screening, breast cancer screening, pregnancy testing & support, condoms & emergency contraception. Offices in Platteville, Dodgeville, and Monroe.
Clarity Clinic of SW WI	608-348-5786  firststepsmentor @claritywi.com	www.claritywi.com 185 E Pine Street, Platteville, WI 53818 Pregnancy tests, limited obstetrical (OB) ultrasounds, option consultations, select STD screening for women, resource referrals, post-loss support.
Women, Infant, and Children (WIC)	800-704-8555 608-935-2326	https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/wichttp://www.swcap.org/service-wic.html Provides supplemental nutritious foods, nutrition and breastfeeding information, and referral to other health and nutrition services to pregnant women and children under the age of five.
Catholic Charities Birth Parent Support	888-212-4357	Social workers available 24/7 to listen, discuss life options, and help parents through an uncertain time. Services are free and confidential. Questions may also be sent via text to 1-715-600-6391.

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Coalition for Children Youth and Families	800-762-8063	www.wiadopt.org 6682 West Greenfield Avenue Suite 310, Milwaukee WI 53214
Wisconsin Maternal and Child Health (MCH) Hotline	24/7 hotline 800-722-2295	Provides information and links to services and resources for women before, during, and after pregnancy and for children including children with special health care needs.  The hotline also serves professionals who are seeking referrals for their clients.
Planned Parenthood of Wisconsin	800-230-PLAN	Quarterly contraceptive kits, STI testing and UTI treatment available.

#### **PUBLIC ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS**

The State of Wisconsin offers a number of health benefits programs for eligible children, individuals, and families. For eligibility information, call Medicaid Enrollment Services at (800) 291-2002 or go to <u>access.wi.gov</u>

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
BadgerCare Plus	888-794-5780	https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/badgercareplus/index.htm Apply by phone or online at https://access.wisconsin.gov/access/ Health care coverage program for low- income Wisconsin residents.
Family Planning Only Services Program	888-794-5780	Apply by phone or online at <a href="https://access.wisconsin.gov/access/">https://access.wisconsin.gov/access/</a> Provides certain family planning-related services to prevent unplanned pregnancies. This coverage is for both men and women. Covered services are limited to family planning and related services like testing and treatment of sexually transmitted diseases/infections (STDs/STIs).
Wisconsin Medicaid	888-794-5780	https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/medicaid/index.htm Apply by phone or online at https://access.wisconsin.gov/access/ Plans for elderly, blind or disabled provide health care for those who are: Age 65 or older, blind or disabled; with family income at or below the monthly program limit, and; who are United States citizens or legal immigrants.
Medicaid Purchase Plan (MAPP)	608-326-0248	Medicaid Purchase Plan   Wisconsin Department of Health Services Offers people with disabilities who are working or interested in working the opportunity to buy health care coverage through the Wisconsin Medicaid Program. Your local agency: Crawford County Human Services.
Wisconsin Well Woman Program (WWWP)	800-642-7837	www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/womenshealth/wwwp Provides preventive health screening services to women with little or no health insurance coverage. Well Woman pays for mammograms, Pap tests, certain other health screenings, and multiple sclerosis testing for women with high risk signs of multiple sclerosis.
SeniorCare	800-657-2038	Wisconsin's prescription drug assistance program for Wisconsin residents sixty-five or older who meet eligibility requirements.
Supplemental Security Income (SSI)	800-772-1213	http://www.ssa.gov A monthly cash benefit paid by the federal Social Security Administration (SSA) and state Department of Health Services (DHS) to people in financial need who are 65 or older or people of any age who are blind or disabled and residents of Wisconsin.

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Wisconsin Shares Child Care	608-326-0248	https://dcf.wisconsin.gov/wishares The Wisconsin Shares Child Care Subsidy Program is for low-income working families, families participating in the W-2 program, or teen parents who are attending school.
Report Public Assistance Fraud	877-865-3432	https://www.reportfraud.wisconsin.gov/

## SUBSTANCE RECOVERY RESOURCES

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0248	Substance abuse and mental health outpatient counseling. NARCAN and fentanyl test strips are distributed free of charge in the office.
One Stop Health Box		Our NO-COST public health vending machines are open 24/7, providing easy access to essential health products. Simply press the item number and retrieve it from the front slot. These machines are stocked with life-saving items like Narcan, fentanyl test strips, condoms, COVID-19 test kits, and hygiene products (including period products, dental care, shampoo, soap, and deodorant). Some machines may also offer select items like STI home testing kits. Our goal is to make it simpler for community members to access the resources that support their overall health. Located in Gays Mills, Prairie du Chien, Wauzeka and Ferryville.
Mayo Clinic Behavioral Health Services- Prairie du Chien	608-392-5000	https://www.mayoclinichealthsystem.org/ Substance abuse, mental health, and family outpatient counseling.
Gundersen Behavioral Health (emplify Health) Prairie du Chien	608-326-5380	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/ Substance abuse and mental health outpatient counseling
Gundersen Behavioral Health (emplify Health) Boscobel	608-375-4144	https://www.gundersenhealth.org/ Substance abuse and mental health outpatient counseling
Scenic Bluffs Community Health Center Cashton	608-654-5100	www.scenicbluffs.org AODA assessments & treatment both court ordered and self-referred. Most insurances accepted as well as a sliding fee scale program – Healthy Neighbor Plan.
Family and Children's Center Viroqua	608-637-7052	https://www.fcconline.org/ Substance abuse and mental health outpatient counseling

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Wisconsin Tobacco Quitline	1-800-QUIT- NOW	https://quitline.wisc.edu/ The Wisconsin Tobacco Quit Line is a free service to help people quit smoking, vaping, or other tobacco use. The service is free 24/7 to any Wisconsin resident who is
	Text READY to	at least 13 years old.
	34191 Text VAPEFREE	
	to 873373 for	
	free help via text.	
Wisconsin Addiction	211	
Recovery Hotline	833-944-4673	
	Text ZIP code to 898211	
	DAY TREATMENT	OPTIONS OUTSIDE OF CRAWFORD COUNTY
Pine Counseling Richland Center	608- 647-4705	https://pinecounselinginc.com/ 204 S Orange St, Richland Center WI 53581 Offers outpatient and intensive outpatient programming for both mental health and
		substance use disorders.
New Day Counseling Richland Center	608-856-5225	https://suelarsonnewday.com/
Tellurian Day Treatment	608-222-7311	https://www.tellurian.org/treatment/
Program		Detoxification services, residential treatment, day treatment, outpatient treatment and
Madison & Baraboo		crisis stabilization services.
UnityPoint Health Meriter	608-417-8144	https://www.unitypoint.org/madison/services-substance-abuse-treatment.aspx
Madison		1015 Gammon Lane, Madison, WI, 53719
		Dual diagnosis treatment for adults, intensive outpatient, outpatient.
UW-Health	608-282-8270	https://www.uwhealth.org/treatments/addiction-
Madison		services#2mmonEWw44gGSd0IRg5Ty3
		Intensive outpatient for substance abuse, has day and night options available.
	(600) 600 5005	Individual and group counseling, MAT.
Miramont Behavioral Health	(608) 690-6880	https://miramontbh.com/conditions-we-treat/substance-use-disorder/
Middleton, WI		Voluntary medically supervised detoxification services. Helps individuals safely manage withdrawal symptoms when they stop using drugs or alcohol.

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Wood Violet Recovery	(888) 804-0783	https://woodvioletrecovery.com/ 3591 State Rd 23, Dodgeville WI 53533 Wood Violet Recovery is an addiction treatment facility in rural Wisconsin offering a wide range of substance and alcohol abuse disorder treatment options including detox and residential treatment
		PEER SUPPORT GROUPS
Alcoholics Anonymous (AA)	608-880-4289 563-880-4289 608-412-2385	https://mtg.area75.org/meetings.html?dist=9  • Wednesdays 6:45 pm. Holy Trinity Episcopal Church, 222 S Michigan St PDC  • Fridays 8:30 pm. United Methodist Church, 626 S Dousman St PDC  • Saturdays 10:00 am. Crawford County Emergency Mgmt Room, 224 S Beaumont Rd
Al-Anon		https://al-anon.org/al-anon-meetings/find-an-al-anon-meeting/ Virtual & in-person meetings held in Viroqua, Viola, Platteville, Waukon, Lancaster, Decorah and Dyersville. Search online database for most up to date locations and times.
Narcotics Anonymous (NA)		https://na.org/ • Sundays 6:00 pm. Crawford County Emergency Mgmt Room, 224 S Beaumont Rd • Saturdays 7:00 pm. Bethany Alliance Church, 1115 Jackson St, Fennimore WI
SMART Recovery		https://www.smartrecovery.org/ Online meetings available.
Celebrate Recovery		https://www.celebraterecovery.com/. Online meetings available.
Madison Area Intergroup Central Office_of Alcoholics Anonymous	608-222-8989	https://aamadisonwi.org/

#### **SUICIDE & CRISIS RESOURCES**

## \*If you are experiencing a life-threatening mental health crisis, call 911\*

## If you are experiencing a mental health emergency contact Northwest Connections at 1-888-552-6642.

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0248	
988 Suicide & Crisis Lifeline	988 988lifeline.org	Provides free and confidential support for anyone experiencing a suicidal, mental health, and/or substance use crisis. People of all ages who need help for themselves or a loved one can call or text 988.
HOPELINE	Text "HOPELINE" to 741741	https://www.centerforsuicideawareness.org/hopeline Serves anyone, in any type of crisis, providing access to free, 24/7 support and information via a medium people already use and trust.
Solstice Warmline	608-422-2383	The Warmline is a non-clinical, non-emergency service staffed by certified peer specialists; a program of the Solstice House. Available in the evening hours only.
Veterans Crisis Line	988 and Press 1 or text 838255	https://www.veteranscrisisline.net/ Qualified VA responders standing by to help 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
Trevor Life Line	866-488-7386 text "START" to 678678	https://www.thetrevorproject.org/get-help/ A crisis intervention and suicide prevention phone service for LGBTQ young people available 24/7. Text service is available Monday through Friday, between 2pm – 9pm.
Gundersen Inpatient Behavioral Health Unit (emplify Health) LaCrosse	608-775-3523 800-362-9567	A 30-bed facility that provides acute mental health services.

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Survivors of Suicide Grief Support Group	563-329-0560	Contact: Sonya Anderson sonya.anderson@crossingrivers.org River District Hotel Conference Room 130 S. Main St., Prairie du Chien, WI 3rd Monday of the month from 6:30 p.m 8:00 p.m. Adults and adolescents over the age of fourteen are welcome with a parent.
Grief Support Group	608-357-2449	Contact: Haley Kregel Crossing Rivers Health – Polodna Conference Room  1st Monday of the month starting @ 5:00 pm.
Alternatives to Suicide Support Group	414-336-7970	Contact: psw@Mhawisconsin.org Wisconsin based after an attempt online support group. 2 <sup>nd</sup> and 4 <sup>th</sup> Thursday of each month from 7:00 pm – 8:30 pm. Contact for more details

#### SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE / SKILLED NURSING

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information	
		SUPPORTIVE HOME CARE	
Can include chore services such a	Can include chore services such as errands, cooking, cleaning; Companionship/supervision; Personal cares such as assistance with activities		
		laily living, grooming, bathing, etc.	
Homeward Bound	608-723-6601	http://hwbcare.com/	
	877-887-6601	130 W. Elm Street, Lancaster, WI 53813	
	077-007-0001	Supportive home care and home health agency offering the following services: skilled nursing care, respite care, home maintenance, therapies, and personal care.	
<b>Bethel Home Helping Hands</b>	608-637-2378	https://www.bethelhome.org/at-home-assistance	
1 8		620 S Garfield Ave, Viroqua WI 54665	
		Typically, only able to serve Soldiers Grove/Gays Mills area	
<b>Christian Servants Home Care</b>	920-851-8100	https://www.christianservantshomecare.com/	
Village Caregiving	414-710-0389	https://villagecaregiving.com/village-caregiving-of-madison/	
	madison@village	29818 Marketplace Dr, Fitchburg WI 53719	
	caregiving.com		
Lori Knapp Companies,	608-326-5536	www.vistacare.org	
Independent Living	ext 1		
<b>Home Instead Senior Care</b>	563-585-1409	www.homeinstead.com	
		2728 Asbury Rd, Dubuque, IA 52001	
		Serving only Prairie du Chien area currently	
Making Memories Home Care	608-553-1937	310 E Walnut St, Dodgeville WI 53533	
Agency			
International Quality	800-345-0669	https://www.internationalquality.com/	
Homecare	WILaCrosse@joec	1501 St. Andrew St. Suite C200, LaCrosse WI 54603	
	ointl.com		
	HOME HEALTH / SKILLED CARE		
Offer part-time, intermittent skilled nursing and therapy in a patient's home, prescribed by doctor, and can include services such as wound care, medication management, physical therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy.			
Commonheart	844-206-4930	https://commonheart.com/home-health-services	
		N16W23217 Stone Ridge Dr Suite 350, Waukesha, WI 53188	

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Aveanna Healthcare	608-406-3140	https://www.aveanna.com/locations/328/la-crosse-wisconsin-54601/ 2600 State Rd, La Crosse, WI 54601
Homeward Bound	608-723-6601 877-887-6601	http://hwbcare.com/ 130 W. Elm Street, Lancaster, WI 53813 Supportive home care and home health agency offering the following services: skilled nursing care, respite care, home maintenance, therapies, and personal care.
International Quality Homecare	800-345-0669 WILaCrosse@joec ointl.com	https://www.internationalquality.com/ 1501 St. Andrew St. Suite C200, LaCrosse WI 54603
		HOSPICE CARE  with a terminal illness, typically with a life expectancy of six-months or less. Provides families, focus is on quality of life rather than treatment or cure.
Crossing Rivers Health Hospice	608-357-2262	https://www.crossingrivers.org/services/hospice/ 37868 US Highway 18, Prairie du Chien, WI 53821
Moments Hospice	608-399-6019 info@momentsh ospice.com	https://momentshospice.com/la-crosse/ 4425 Mormon Coulee Rd., La Crosse, WI 54601
St. Croix Hospice	608-348-2778 855-278-2764	https://www.stcroixhospice.com/platteville-wi/#call-to-action 115 W. Main St., Platteville, WI 53818
Agrace Hospice	608-276-4660 800-553-4289	316 W. Spring St., Dodgeville, WI 53533 Serving only a small portion of Prairie du Chien
IN-HOME LIVE IN CARE/24-HOUR-CARE  These agencies provide only live-in or 24-hour-care options which include supportive home care services.		
Heal to Thrive	779-210-7387	809 Cedar Ave, Rockford, IL 61102 Specializes in live-in/24-hour care situations

Program / Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Good People	800-608-8003 info@goodpeopl e.us	www.goodpeople.us 1634 Kings Mill Way #202, Madison, WI 53718
Hallmark Homecare	608-315-8530	https://hallmarkhomecare.com/hhc-140/
		Independent caregivers providing personalized senior care.

#### **TRANSPORTATION**

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) of Eagle Country	608-326-0235	https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/adrc/TransportationServices ADRC transportation services serve the elderly (aged 60 or older) and persons with disabilities. Offers transportation for Senior Nutrition Sites, medical, shopping, and social transportation trips. Check website or call for current offerings. Also offers a taxi subsidy program and a <i>Find Your Own Driver</i> (FYOD) program
Coulee Cab	608-326-8888	https://runninginc.net/RunningIncCity?Name=Prairie%20du%20Chien
SMRT Bus	877-444-6543	www.ridesmrt.com Regional Transit Bus for Southwest Wisconsin
LIFT	608-930-2191	http://swt-lift.org/
MTM Medical Transport	866-907-1493	https://www.mtm-inc.net/wisconsin/ Wisconsin non-emergency medical transportation (NEMT) services are provided by Veyo. Veyo provides rides to Wisconsin Medicaid and BadgerCare Plus covered health care appointments if you have no other way to get there.
Salvation Army Vouchers	608-326-2421	Limited gas vouchers from the Salvation Army are available at the Prairie du Chien Police Department.
Couleecap Work-n-Wheels Program	866-904-4508 608-326-2463	Provides zero interest vehicle loans & repair assistance to qualified low-income households. Vehicle purchase and/or repairs must be related to employment. Program participants must agree to participate in ride share when possible.

#### **VETERANS SERVICES**

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
Crawford County Veterans Service	608-326-0204  lmoore@crawfor dcountywi.org	Contact: Laura Moore <a href="https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/veteranservices">https://www.crawfordcountywi.gov/departments/veteranservices</a> Crawford County Veterans Service Office assists Veterans and their families with local, state, and federal programs.
Veterans Outreach & Recovery Program	800-947-8387 608-306-0390 Seth.reynolds1@ dva.wi.gov	Contact: Seth Reynolds Region 1 Outreach & Recovery Coordinator
Employment Services for Veterans	608-405-4057 608-386-3107 Crystal.Strand@dwd.wisconsin.g	Contact: Crystal Strnad  Wisc Jobs for Vets  If you are a veteran or spouse of a veteran who needs assistance finding a job or determining your next career, contact an Office of Veteran Employment  Services representative. You may be eligible to receive services like employment assessments, resume assistance, job search assistance, introductions to veteran-friendly employers, and referrals to other veteran programs.
Veterans Housing and Recovery Program	800-WIS-VETS	https://dva.wi.gov/Pages/Home.aspx
Veteran Family Support	877-272-7337	https://www.redcross.org/get-help/military-families/services-for-veterans.html
Veterans Rental Assistance Program	833-WIS-VRAP	https://vrapwi.com
Veteran Caregiver Respite – Wounded Warriors Family Support		https://wwfs.org/caregiver-respite-application/

#### **VISION RESOURCES**

Organization Name	Number/Email	Website, address, additional information
WI DHS Office for the Blind and Visually Impaired	715-751-3824	Contact: Katie Montag <a href="https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/obvi/contact.htm">https://dhs.wisconsin.gov/obvi/contact.htm</a> PO Box 252, Pittsville, WI 54466
Crawford County Health & Human Services	608-326-0229	Vision screening program for all children starting at 6 months of age.
Eyecare America		https://www.aao.org/eyecare-america Provides access to medical eye exams. Helps you get free eye care from certain eye doctors if you qualify. Also raises awareness about macular degeneration and other eye diseases. The program is offered through the American Academy of Ophthalmology.
Eyes of Hope		https://www.vspvision.com/eyes-of-hope/get-help.html;jsessionid=BC83248270CCC8547E964B83A0D5DEA2 Provides gift certificates for eye exams and glasses to adults and kids who do not have insurance. The program is offered through VSP Vision.
VISION USA: The Wisconsin Project		https://www.woa-eyes.org/vision-usa-public Provides free eye health and eye care services to kids in need. The program is offered through the Wisconsin Optometric Association. Spots are limited.